

From: Joseph Cramer

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: November 30, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0481-EX-RR-2015

Message:

Dear Mr. Ghaffari,

In response to your November 2, 2015 email, we have included the AFTRCC coordination letter as an exhibit to the pending renewal application for Rockwell Collins, Inc.'s experimental license WA9XDY. We request continued processing of the renewal.

Please do not hesitate to contact me or Laurie Sussman at laurie.sussman@rockwellcollins.com if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Susannah Norvell
HARRIS, WILTSHIRE & GRANNIS LLP
1919 M Street NW, Eighth Floor
Washington, DC 20036
Phone: (202) 730-1347
email: snorvell@hwglaw.com
Counsel for Rockwell Collins, Inc.